From: Steven.Long@sce.com
Sent: 3/3/2010 6:50:44 AM
To: Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov)

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway(@sce.com);

) CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.comyRedacted
Ce: Redacted

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);‘ Redacted ‘

Redacted ‘
Redacted |

Fl{edaCted ‘McKinley, Kevin
C. (KMcKinley@semprautilities .CW semprautilities.com
(EKirchhoff(@semprautilities.com)
[Redacted |

[Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd):Redacted |

‘Redacted b; steve.galanter@sce.com

(steve.galanter@sce.com); marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown(@sce.com);
Walsh, Natalie (natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); Matthew.Evans@sce.com
(Matthew.Evans@sce.com); LSidibe@semprautilities.com
(LSidibe@semprautilities.com); |Redacted
‘Redacted b;

Martin. Vu@sce.com (Martin. Vu@sce.com); KValenzuela@semprautilities.com
(KValenzuela@semprautilities.com); |Redacted |

[Redacted ): [Redacted

[Redacted ); McNulty, Mark
(markmcnulty@sbcglobal .net); RGoonetilleke@semprautilities.com
(RGoonetilleke@semprautilities.com );|Redacted |
Shahana Samiullah (Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
(zenaida.tapawan-conway(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: March 1 NonDEER Reveiw Group meeting notes

Peter,

I have no significant edits to make
to the minutes. If you are looking for agenda items for today, |
would suggest some of the items below:

1. Discussion/overview
of proposed DEER changes since v 2.05
2. Clarification

on what measures and cost effectiveness parameters that we can expect the
workbooks to cover by 3/31 so that we know what and what not to submit
when the WP web site is operational. SCE has lighting measures that
include the following: LEDs, LF (fixture,delamping,lamp to lamp),

CFL( lamp,int fixture, ext fixture w/ controls), IF, CMH,PSMH. For
exterior/unconditioned lighting we have both dusk to dawn and 24/7.
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3. Clarification
on the process for the workbook measures that are "new" ones.

Thanks,

Steven M. Long, P.E.

Manager

Energy Engineering

Strategic Planning and Technical Services
Energy Efficiency Division

Southern California Edison

6042A North Irwindale Ave.

Irwindale, CA 91702

626-633-3108

626-607-7682 Cell

626-633-3394 Fax

From:

"Lai, Peter"

<peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>

To:

<abesa@semprautilities.com>,

[Redacted |
<CHarmstead@semprautllltles com>, <Darren. Hanway@sce com>,

q Redacted _
{Redacted T "MeKinley

Kevin C." <KMcKinley @semprautilities.com>,
<KValenzuela@semprautilities.com>, <LS|d|be@sempraut|I|t|es com>
<Marian.Brown@SCE.com>, "McNuIty Mark" <markmcnulty@sbcglobal net>,
<Martin.Vu@sce.com>,|dea(—fpd |
[Redacted ['Shahana Samiullah” <Shahana.Samiullah@SCE.com>,
[Redacted [Redacted | "Ramaiya,

Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>, <Steve.Galanter@sce.com>, <Steven.Long@sce.com>,

"Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G." <zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Walsh, Natalie" <natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov>, <matthew.evans@sce.com>,
<RGoonetilleke @semprautilities.com>
Date:
03/02/2010 05:15 PM
Subject:
March 1 NonDEER
Reveiw Group meeting notes

Hi All,
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Attached is my notes from yesterday's meeting.

Please let me know if I've captured any points incorrectly by tomorrow
COB.

Thanks very much.

Peter[attachment "Meeting notes Mar
1 2010.doc" deleted by Steven Long/SCE/EIX]
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